

College Road
Carraig na bhFear,
Co. Cork.

Date 30 June 2026

An Coimisiún Pleanála
64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1,
D01 V902

ACP case ref: **VA04.324274**

Proposed development of a 110kV onsite substation and 110kV Underground Cable (UGC) Grid Connection Route and associated works, associated with the consented Coom Green Energy Park development
Located in the townlands of Lackendarragh North, Moanlahan, Knockauncorin, Mullentaura, Coolnakilla, Ballymahina, Farran North, Co. Cork.

Applicant: _Coom Green Energy Park Limited

Dear Planner,

I wish to formally object to the above-mentioned planning application for Proposed development of a 110kV onsite substation and 110kV Underground Cable (UGC) Grid Connection Route and associated works, associated with the consented Coom Green Energy Park development Located in the townlands of Lackendarragh North, Moanlahan, Knockauncorin, Mullentaura, Coolnakilla, Ballymahina, Farran North, Co. Cork

I understand that targets need to be met with regard to renewable energy, but I have concerns on the applicant's entitlement to submit this planning . I believe some of the supporting documents are not valid on foot of that concern.

The application states Coom Green Energy Park Limited is a joint venture company between Orsted and Futureenergy Ireland as shown on next page, taken from the current planning application to Cork County Council for the 38KV section of the remaining cable route.

1.2 The Applicant

The application for the Proposed Development is being made by Coom Green Energy Park Limited, hereafter referred to as "*the Applicant*". Coom Green Energy Park Limited is a joint venture company between Orsted and FuturEnergy Ireland. Orsted is a multinational renewable energy company that develops, acquires, builds, and operates utility-scale renewable energy projects. FuturEnergy Ireland is a joint venture company between Coillte and ESB. As the custodian of 7% of Ireland's land, Coillte plays a critical role in tackling climate change, while ESB is furthering its investment in and commitment to onshore wind generation in Ireland to power societies into the future.

It is my belief that Orsted no longer are involved in the venture and that a "Perigus Energy has taken over that, or a similar role in the venture.

I would ask ACP to resolve this issue.

I would also like ACP to examine if the following documents are valid, on foot of my concern.

Letter of Authorisation from Agent to Applicant to make this application

As Orsted is party to the application and now may not have an interest in the project is this application invalid.

There are 3 private landowners who have wind turbines on their lands that this cable route will service.

I question if these 3 private landowners have rights over non-connected private property, where in accordance with Article 22(2)(g)(ii) of the Planning Regulations the proposed development concerned is to be undertaken by a statutory undertaker having a right or interest to provide services in connection with the proposed development subject to the above planning applications.

I would request that this submission be fully considered in the determination of the application. I would also like to be informed of any re-submissions to further information regarding these concerns.

I am available for oral hearing or other forum.

I submit the 50 Euro application fee in validation of this submission.

Yours faithfully



Cornelius (Con) Sheehan